

Jeni Bible

PROFESSIONAL DESIGNER

766 Fenway Dr.
Lima, OH 45804
jbible@jbdesignsolutions.com
www.jbdesignsolutions.com

Home: 419-222-4442
Work: 419-222-7472
Mobile: 419-303-0614
Fax: (208) 977-9518

OBJECTIVE:

I am a freelance graphic designer who can provide creativity, products and service of the highest quality, on time, on target and on budget. I have the expertise to conceive, coordinate and implement top-notch award-winning designs. I have over 10 years experience in graphic design, web design, multimedia, creative marketing strategies and print. I strive to meet deadlines, understand my client's goals and objectives, evaluate their target audience, then propose several ideas for their communication strategies. I absolutely love what I do and my enthusiasm for the art transpires into every job I do.

EXPERIENCE:



1/2000 - Present
JB Design Solutions, LLC
Lima, OH

Owner and Graphic Designer

I started my freelance career seven years ago during art school. My ultimate goal is to find creative, challenging jobs to develop. I found these jobs and have been in business for myself for 8 years now. My responsibilities include finding and keeping clients, billing, graphic design, web design and development, project management and consulting. I am very organized, self-driven, and able to work under tight deadlines and take direction on many diverse projects. A list of current clients and portfolio are available upon request.

Jeni Bible

PROFESSIONAL DESIGNER

EXPERIENCE: (continued)

8/2004 - 12/2004

Edison Community College
Piqua, OH

Adjunct Instructor

Teach and develop the syllabus for Typography Course.

Course Description:

Type and typesetting methods including the evolution of movable type, type styles, faces and sizes, keyline preparation, copy fitting, typographic terminology, and commercial applications.

1/1998 - 3/2000

Brownstone Graphics
Lima, OH

Graphic Designer

Develop commercial art department, find new clients, estimate graphic design jobs, layout all graphic design jobs, design signs, cut vinyl and apply to signs, paint.

EDUCATION:

1/1998

School of Advertising Art
Kettering, OH

5/1994

Wapakoneta High School
Wapakoneta, OH

Jeni Bible

PROFESSIONAL DESIGNER

AFFILIATIONS:

4/2000 - Present
Lima/Allen County Chamber of Commerce
Member

9/2003 - 9/2004
Allen Lima Leadership
Class of 2004 Graduate

SKILLS:

Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Photoshop
QuarkXPress
Macromedia Dreamweaver
Macromedia Flash
Adobe Image Ready
Macromedia Fireworks
Adobe InDesign
Filemaker Pro 7
Adobe Acrobat
Microsoft Word
Typography

REFERENCES:

Carol Dugan
St. Rita's Medical Center
Communications Coordinator, Public Relations
(419) 226-9112
cmdugan@health-partners.org

Micki Vollmer
Allen Lima Leadership
Executive Director
(419) 222-2711
ALL@wcoil.com

Michael Fleishman
Edison Community College
Assist. Prof. of Commercial Art
800-922-3722
fleishman@edisonohio.com

AWARDS:

2008

St. Rita's Medical Center -- Lima, OH
Award: Bronze
Entry Name: 2007 Cancer Annual
Report
Group: Hospital 300 - 499 beds
Category: Annual Report

2006

Aster Award
Excellence In Medical Marketing

St. Rita's Medical Center -- Lima, OH
Award: Bronze
Entry Name: St. Rita's Regional
Cancer Services Annual Report
Group: Hospital 150 - 499 beds
Category: Annual Report

2003

Small Business Administration's
(SBA) 2003 Young Entrepreneur
Award for Local, Columbus District
Office and the Midwest Region.
The Midwest Region includes the
states of Illinois, Indiana, Michigan,
Minnesota, Ohio and Wisconsin.

Certificate of Excellence from
Dynamic Graphics Group. in
recognition of Outstanding Graphic
Design for my "Cancer Survivor's
Day" Ad

1998

Hermes Award of Excellence for my
"Taste of Chicago" Poster Design.